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Col. Gule, from the Upper Houte, delivers M. Speaker the follows

ing Melluge - _ | |
By the Upper Houfe of Afferibly, May 135, 174,
Gentlemen, |

WE little expeted from your earneftnefs in feading up to us the Rill

¥ for ifluing 26361, 165, 3d, for Encouragement, &7, immediately
after our Mecting, with a Mcfluge prefling us to dilpatch the Paffage of
it, that you could have becen 10 cafy and contented in the want of that,
or fome other Bill to the fame Purpofe, as you feem to be by your
Meflage of the 1cth Inftant, where you make fuch Pietences for not tuke
ing further Notice of what we propofed in our Meflage of the $th Inflant,
as would hardly {ferve in an Affair of much lefs Confequence than this,
where our Duty to his Majefty, and the Honour and Profperity of our
Mother Country are immediately concerned ; you fay, ¢ that had our ob-
* jettions been propofed as Amendments, or had we left any room to ex-
pect our Approbation of it with fuch Amendments, you would certain-
ly have concurred with many of them, and the others by Conference have
been Accommodated ;” the Realon of ocur not amending your Bill we
apprechend to be very obvious, in that the Bill was improper and miichie-
vous to the Ends propofed in {o many Parts, that our Amendments or
Obfervations fent to you would have made it a new Bill, and therefore
we thought it would be lefs troublefome and more proper to frame a new
Bill in your Houlc, than amend that; for this purpofe we fent you our
thoughts on the Subjedt, but you have not given usany Anfwer, whether
they were Satisfaltory to you, or ufeful for a Bill cf that Kind ; This Si-
lence you thought yourfelves under a neceflity of accounting for, which
you endeav‘our at by infinuating ¢ that we did not leave you any room to
¢ expet our Approbation, ¢, becaufe we gave an abiolate and general
¢ Negative to that and all other Bills either of this or any cther kind,
¢ unlefs upon Terms and Conditions no way relating (as you urge) to his
¢ Majéﬂ'y’s Service, but in your Apprehenfions deftructive ot the Rights of
¢ your Conftituents,” we do not iind on our Journals that we have returp-
ed any other Bills, except thole for Arms and Ammunition, and for raif=
ing the'26361 165, 3d. at this Meeting with an ablolute and general
Negative, and therefore we cannot underftand your meaning of our naving
given cur Negutive to That and all other Bills, &c. Asto the Terms and
Conditions, which you mention to be not relative to Lis Majetty’s Scrvige,
but deftructive to your Conftituents, weare really ata lots to know what
Terms and Condirions you m:an; we hove not ivfifted on any c«ther
Point, than the Paflage or Ruvival of the Bill fur Aims and Ammanition
for
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